



        Rothley Court Hotel – Rothley
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Notes –

Rothley Temple or Rothley Preceptory and its chapel are now part of Rothley Court Hotel.

The Preceptory was established in 1231, when King Henry III granted the Manor and Soke of Rothley

to his then bankers, the Order of the Knights Templars.  The original building Comprised a hall (now the 

hotel’s dining room and Templar suite), a chapel and a central tower, which was later demolished.







*

A stone monument outside the entrance to the hotel, and a former hotel sign (see photographs) recognize

the part the building played in the abolition of slavery.

Thomas Babington (1758-1837) inherited Rothley and other land in Leicestershire in 1776.  A man of 

independent means, he helped pay for the cost of smallpox inoculation in Rothley and set up a local

Friendly Society which provided low cost corn for the poor.

He had met William Wilberforce and Thomas Gisborne at Cambridge University, and, together with these

two and his brother-in-law Zachary Macauley, met on many occasions at Rothley Temple to formulate

the campaign which led to the abolition of the Atlantic slave trade in 1807.

Babington was High Sherriff of Leicestershire in 1780 and MP for Leicester between 1800-18.

He was buried in front of the alter in the Temple’s chapel in 1837. 
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                         Rothley Court Hotel                                       RCH                Rothley Court Hotel (Interior)
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     RCH (sign 1)                   Rothley Court Hotel (sign 2)                        Rothley Court Hotel (sign 3)
Location – Westfield Lane. 
Brewery – Old English Inns.
Rothley Court Hotel landlords –
